FUJO0155195
FUJ00155195

From: Katie Simmonds GRO ;

Sent: Wed 22/05/2019 12:16:03 PM (UTC)

To: _Anthony de Garr Robinson: . GRO i "ParkerSF GRO
GRO i

Subject: Telephone conference with Leading Counsel

Attachment: _DOC_155903688(1)_Final Remote Access Note 21 May 2019.docx

Attachment: 181024SR1935 Supplemental Expert Report of Jason Coyne.pdf

Steve, as discussed with Matthew, if you could please have a copy of the Remote Access Note in front of you for the call
(attached), it is likely we will be focussing on the paragraphs relevant to data rebuilding (paras 3.249 — 3.262 of Coyne 2,
also attached) and Peaks: PC0057909, PC0058435 and PC0059052.

-> Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App
Jainhbv.nhane ... . ,
GRO English (United Kingdom)
Find a local number

Conference ID: 5648133
Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help
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consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 1s a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services
in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind
or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal
notices for further details.
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